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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Fw: 0000066831 - California Public Utilities Commission Rejection of Filing -
R1105005 SL10

Jan Reid
Coast Economic Consulting
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3185 Gross Road

Santa Cruz, CA 95062

(831) 476-5700

----- Original Message -----

From: "CPUC Electronic Filing System" <CPUCElectronicFiling@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: <janreid@coastecon.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:17 AM

Subject: 0000066831 - California Public Utilities Commission Rejection of
Filing - R1105005

>

> Your filing, submitted on 8/5/2013 with confirmation number 6000066831,
> has been rejected by the California Public Utilities Commission for the

> following reasons:

>

> 8/29/13

>

> 1. Per ALJ Simona?Ts 7/1/13 Ruling, the opening and reply comments on the
> preliminary staff proposal regarding confidentiality rules must be served

> on these three service lists: R.11-05-005, R.12-03-014, and R.05-06-040.
>

> Your document was only served on R.11-05-005.

>

> 2. Therefore, you will need to serve all three service lists. And of

> course, you will need to include all three service lists with your

> resubmission.

>

> 3. Please make the corrections and re-file the document(s) as soon as you

> are able. If the document deficiencies are cured within seven days, the

> document will be filed as of the original date it was tendered for filing

> (Rule 1.14(d)).

>

>4, When you re-file, check the box on Tab 1 labeled Resubmission, and

> enter the receipt number of the original filing that was rejected. If your

> filing has been rejected multiple times, list all receipt numbers in Tab 5

> in the box for Filer Notes.

>

> 5. Please re-serve the document(s)on three service list with the

> recommended changes. The date of the document should remain the same, but
> the date on the Certificate of Service should reflect the date of

> re-service.

>

> o % ok ok ok

>

> Unless noted otherwise, all references to "RULES" or "RULES OF PRACTICE
> AND PROCEDURE" are to the CPUC RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE:
>

> httpy/fwww.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/documents/codelawspolicies htm

>

> Regards,

>

> Patricia Chinn-Gambale

> Legal Analyst

>
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> Docket Office - Room 2001

> California Public Utilities Commission

> 505 Van Ness Avenue

> San Francisco, CA 94102-3298

>

> Telephone (415) 703-3952 (Direct)

> Telephone (415) 703-1929/1927 (Office)

>

> Email: pcg@cpuc.ca.gov

>

> Website: www.cpuc.ca.gov

>

> *** Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any

> attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may
> contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
> use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the

> intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy
> all copies of the original message. ***

>

>

>

> If you have questions about this rejection, please contact the CPUC Docket
> Office at the address listed below.

>

>

> Docket Office

> California Public Utilities Commission

> 505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 2001

> San Francisco, CA 94102

> Voice: (415) 703-2121

>Fax: (415)703-2446

> Email: efile-help@cpuc.ca.gov
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